Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE CAMPUS TURNAROUND PLANS
RESOLUTION BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND THE TEXAS
EDUCATION AGENCY

DATE: July 11, 2017

The Texas Education Agency has put forth additional requirements that Ector County
ISD agrees to meet in regards to campus turnaround plans. Ector County ISD Board of
Trustees and Superintendent must commit to the completion of the Lone Star
Governance (LSG) training, as well as the implementation of the research-based LSG
improvement and evaluation tool by the Board of Trustees.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Ector County ISD and Texas
Education Agency Campus Turnaround Plans Resolution as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Carolyn Gonzalez
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Curriculum & Instruction



